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Lance J.M. Stemnhart, P.C.

January 20, 2006

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 250

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Re: Docket No. 06-0047-T1

Dear Mr. Steinhart:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Interactive Media Technologies, Inc. d/b/a GlobalTel, which was

filed in this office on January 20, 2006,
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

I'\records\acklet-registration2.doc

Bureau of Records

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
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Kay Flynn DL oo T -TT.

From: Raquel Tuily
Sent:  Friday, January 20, 2006 3:28 PM

To: Paula isler

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW.
Thanks

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 3:29 PM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

If | have computed RAFs correctly:
$75.00 for 2003 ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $12.50 interest)

$68.50 for 2004 ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $6.00 interest)

$2.50 penalty for 2001 (they actually owe $3 but if | computed correctly, they didn't pay the extra 50 cents for interest)
$1,000.00 fine for Docket 040901-TI

The RAFs should be deposited as you normally would. The $1,000 should be divided - $200 to PSC Trust Fund for collections
and $800 to General Revenue Fund.

Please provide Records proof of payment.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 3:10 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

| received a check for $1146.00 for Interactive media technologies, this is associated with a docket. Please let me know how you
would like me to deposit this money.

1/20/2006



